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f' APPENDIX A
e

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
1

Portland General Electric Company Docket No. 50-344 1

Trojan Nuclear Plant- License No. NPF-1

As a result of.the inspection conducted on August 22-26, 1988, and in
accordance with the "General Policy and Procedures.for NRC Enforcement
Actions," 10 CFR 50, Part 2, Appendix C (1985), the following violation was
identified:

10 CFR 50.48 required the licensee to install emergency lighting unst.
with at least an 8 hour battery power supply in all areas needed for ;

operation of safe shutdown equipment, and in access and egress routes '

! thereto, in accordance with section III.J uf Appendix R to 10 CFR 50.
According to the licensee's May 20, 1987 letter to the NRC, the licensee
completed implementation of required emergency lighting modifications
prior to startup from the last refueling outage.

Contrary to the above, as of August 23, 1988, there were no 0 heer
battery power supply emergency lighting units installed in the following
areas needed for operation of safe shutdovn equipmens and in access and
egress routes thereto:

A. On the south wall and west of the Int.ske Structure in support of
manual actions.

B. At the designated fire hydrant east of the Circulating Water Pump
Pit in support of manual actions.

C. In the Circulating Water Pump Pit at the pump discharge and section
valves in support of manual actions.

This is considered a severity level IV violation (Supplement No. 1.0).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Portland General Electric Company
is hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the U.S.
Nuclear Regulatory Connission, ATTH: Document Control Desk, Washington, DC
20555, with a copy to the Regional Administrator, Region V, within 30 days of
the date of the letter transmitting this Notice. This reply should be clearly
marked as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation" and should include for each
violation: (1) the reason for the violation if admitted (2) the corrective
steps that have been taken, and the results achieved (3) the corrective
steps that will be taken to avoid further violations, and (4) the date when
full compliance will be achieved. If an adequate reply is not received within
the time specified in this Notice, an order may be issued to show cause why
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the license should not be modified, suspended or revoked or why such other
action as may be proper should not be taken. Consideration may be given to
extending the response time for good cause shown.

FOR THE HUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

b@ r~sz.
Robert J. Pate, Chief
Reactor Safety Branch

Dated this 20" day of OJahe.r , 1988
at Walnut Creek, California.
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